ITEM - 92(q-3)

January 3, 1977

R. B. Murdock, General Chairman 
United Transportation Union (C)&(T) 
Omaha, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm our recent conversation in which we discussed the rates of pay for conductor trainees on the 13th Seniority District and it was understood that such trainees would be paid $200 per week unless they were pulled out of service to attend the classes, in which event they will be made whole for their loss of earnings.

Yours truly,

/s/ J. H. Kenny
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